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November 1, 2023

RE: Qualified Contractors List

As a current contractor for the Saddleback Valley Unified School District, we invite you to submit the attached
application by December 11, 2023 to be included in the Qualified Contractor List for 2024, as required by the
California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (CUPCCAA) whichallows you to quote/bid on projects
ranging from $1.00 to $200,000.00 (as of January 1, 2022, per CA AB2249). Only contractors on the list will be

invited to quote/bid and be awarded projects.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mireya Sanchez via email at cupcca @svusd.org.

Sincerely,

Doug Monfils
Director of Facilities, Maintenance, Operations and Construction





